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Simplified negotiated procedure (SNP)

Purchase File Ref: YE-ADN-SNP-4-2025-9
From: Nasr Saeed, Logistic Assistant

To: Triangle GH

Subject: Invitation to Simplified Negotiated Procedure
Date: 20/04/2025
Dear Madam / Sir,

As part of its activities in «Adeny, Triangle GH plans to appoint a
company to evaluate: «Assistance to Yemeni children affected by
food Insecurity and malnutrition in Aden - Yemeny.

Therefore, your company has been selected to participate in a simplified
negotiated tender procedure. Please find attached to this invitation:

- ToR final Evaluation Convention

If you are interested in participating in this procedure, your answer
should include:

- The present invitation letter (signed and stamped)

- Aclear quotation made using the attached quotation request
including date, unit and total price, transportation costs, validity
of the offer, technical description of the service, name, and
address of the company, Company representative or owner
card.

- The Last profile for the company (CV)

You can submit an offer for one or several lots depending on the tender.
Those documents should be signed and stamped by a person mandated
for this kind of offer and presented in a closed envelop mentioning the
reference: YE-ADN-SNP-4-2025-9.

Please note that Triangle GH will only consider offers received until the
29/04/2025, before 15:30 to TGH representative in Triangle GH «TGH -
Aden Office» Office.

A participation list is to be signed to attest the deposit of your offer.
Without this reception certification, your answer will not be taken into
account.

Offers will be analysed on the 30/04/2025 and companies will be
contacted the following day for answers.
The selection of the winning bidder, for each lot, will be made based on
the following criteria, ranked by decreasing importance:
= Price of the tender.
= Have at least one expert profile with international experience
and a post-graduate degree.
= Be fluentin both Arabic and English languages to be able to
work in close collaboration and communicate proactively with
all levels of actors related to the Project.
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= Have experience in final evaluation of humanitarian or
development projects.

= Have experience with international Non-Governmental
Organization

=  Knowledge in Food Security and Livelihood and nutrition

=  Previous experience of evaluation following the OECD DAC
criteria is an asset.

= Independence: The firm should be independent and have no
vested interests in the project.

Payment will be managed by bank transfer or cheque. No payment by
cash.

Triangle GH may award one or several lots to the same tenderer.
For your information, please note that in case of extra needs the contract
could be extended with the awarded tenderer if the specifications and

propositions from the initial offer would not be substantially modified.

We would be pleased to receive your offer soon.
Best Regards,

Acknowledge of Receipt

“Nasr Saeed”

“Logistic Assistant”

“+967 775 528 616", "02 233 403"
“log.assistant.yemen@trianglegh.org”

Received by :

Signature, date and Stamp:
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